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Lashley, Joy  (PUC)

Subject: FW: EL21-011

From: Kevin Crosby <kcrosby@xanterra.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 5:25 PM 
To: PUC-PUC <PUC@state.sd.us>; Schuchard, Jason <Jason.Schuchard@state.sd.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Request to Intervene in Docket EL21-011 and Request for Clarification 
 
Dear PUC Commissioners, 
 
Please see the attached letter. Thank you. 
 
Kevin Crosby, LEED AP BD+C, O+M 
Sustainability Manager 
 
Xanterra Parks & Resorts, Inc. 
Mount Rushmore National Memorial 
13000 Hwy 244, Bldg 81 
Keystone, SD 57751 
kcrosby@xanterra.com | xanterra.com 
P 605 574 2515 x138 
 
A WORLD OF UNFORGETTABLE EXPERIENCES 

 

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the use of the individual(s) and/or entity(ies) named above. It may contain proprietary or 
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any printing, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message or any part of it is strictly prohibited. 

 
 


